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29207 
AMENDMENT NO. FOUR TO CONTRACT NO. 29207 

RE: Amendment No, Four of Contract No. 29207 (PA-02105) for Providing Street Median 
Landscape Maintenance to the City of Long Beach (BPPR05000063) 

This Amendment to Contract No. 29207 is made and entered as of October 1, 2008 by and between the 
CITY OF LONG BEACH, a municipal corporation, and Azteca Landscape (Contractor) 

Contract No. 29207 is amended by mutual agreement of the parties and as indicated below by a check or 
other mark preceding the appropriate amendment: 

X I. The term is extended to December 31,2008. 

- X 2.$55,000 has been added. 

- 3. Prices during this period shall remain firm. 

x 4. The price for certain items shall be increased as shown on Exhibit “A”, which is attached hereto and 

- 5. The price for certain items shall be decreased as shown on Exhibit “A”, which is attached hereto and 

incorporated herein by this reference. 

incorporated herein by this reference. 

6. The discount offered to the City is increased by - %. 

7. The items or locations identified on Exhibit “E“, which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by this 
reference, are hereby deleted from the Contract. 

- 8. The locations identified on Exhibit “B”, which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by this 

- 9. Current permits, licenses, insurance and other required information are enclosed as Addendum No. 1. 

reference, are hereby added to the Contract. 

Except as expressly amended above, all terms and conditions in this Contract are ratified and confirmed and remain in 
full force and effect. Executed with all formalities required by law as of the date first stated above. 

C O N T H T O R  

Attach Notarv If Out-of-state Contractor 

, 

Rnsa M. T.nn~7 
‘(Print I Type Name) 

THE CITY OF LONG-BEACH: 

- 

(Signature) 

Noe Farias 
(Print / Type Name) 

Approved as to form: 
f i  ’ Assistant City Manager 

ROBEm E. SHANNO&CCity Attorney 
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E x h i b i t  A 

LANOSCAPE 
Contractor's License # 41 7003 

August 29,2008 

City of Long Beach 
Purchasing Division 
Attn: Michelle King, Buyer 
333 W. Ocean Blvd. 
Long Beach, CA 90808 

RE: Extension of Contract No. 29207 

Dear Ms. King: 

Azteca Landscape is willing to extend our current contract through December 3 1 , 2008.1 have 
itemized the monthly costs for the extension period, October 1 st through December 3 1". We 
would like to request a CPI increase of 5.7% as published by the Bureau of Labor Statistics for 
the Los Angeles, Riverside, and Orange Counties for year ended July 2008. Following is a 
breakdown of the new contract prices. 

Total October November December - 
Street Median - 2s & 5 s  $1 8,078.92 $1 8,078.92 $18,078.92 $54,236.76 - 
If you have any questions or need further information, please do not hesitate to call. 

Sincerely, 

Vice-president 

Rh4L 


